

186

@myname
ESK = voice



@ 9:00 pm (on/PM interview)

3/5/19

"Kyle"

Jerico Kyle Trongcao
146 Subangdaku St.
Mandaue City Cebu 6014
Email: mareika890@gmail.com
09995150566

unprepared } M: work abroad 36
F: no idea 95

3 kids (youngest)
eldest = Data encoder
and = special child
and = HV

BPO experience = almost 10 years

Objective:

To be an active employee who contributes to the Mission, Vision and Values of the Company and to interact on a professional level with other employees. To give excellent performance, knowledge, skills and attitude to grow in a reputable company where I can contribute my experience, proactive attitude and positive atmosphere to improve the company and myself.

PERSONAL DATA:

DATE OF BIRTH : January 13 1986 = 30 yo
DATR OF PLACE : Cebu City
SEX : male
HEIGHT : 5'4
WEIGHT : 160lbs
CITIZENSHIP : Filipino
RELIGION : Roman Catholic
MOTHERS NAME : Elma R. Higginbottom
OCCUPATION : House Wife

CS: 5.5
DA: tonight
ES: 18K-21K
(CAH M)

EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND:

COLLEGE: University of Southern Philippines
Salinas Dr. Lahug Cebu City
Course: Bachelor's Degree in Nursing (Graduated)
SECONDARY: University of Southern Philippines
Salinas Dr. Lahug Cebu City
ELEMENTARY: Lahug Elementary School
Lahug Cebu City

WORKING EXPERIENCES:

DEMAND SCIENCE TEAM INC.

Telemarketer
JDN 6th flr. site Pine Tree A.S. Fortuna Mandaue City Cebu
1yr and 1month
• lead generation Act.; Survey VIL
• account not stable

January 2019, March 2019 = tutor for H-S students; kinder

October 2018 - December 2018

LIVE2SELL

Telesales Executive - Education Acty, Appointment setting; IDG - Information Data Gathering Act.
3rd flr. Hyundai Building A.S. Fortuna St
Mandaue City Cebu 6014
4rs and 11months
2012-2016
* low compensation
12,500 (BOP)
16K (CAH M)

2016 - September 2017 => stayed at home
tried to resolved
personal problem (gaming)